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Freedom of Information Team 

De La Court House 

Queen Alexandra Hospital 

Southwick Hill Road 

Portsmouth 

Hampshire 

PO6 3LY 

 

Date: 03/05/2022 

Ref: 22- 23 027 

Freedom of Information request 

Thank you for your request for information under the Freedom of Information Act 2000, which was 

received by the Trust on 13/04/2022. Please see responses to your requests below. 

1. Is the coding department using: 

a. Fully digital record to code from?  

Some of the Trust’s medical records are coded from fully digital information. 

b. Hybrid digital record whether part of the record is scanned from paper?  

Some of the Trust’s medical records are coded from both digital and paper record. 

c. Is it still using paper records for all or part of its coding?  

The Trust is partly coding paper medical records. 

 

2. What is the current size of the clinical coding establishment? 

The Trust’s coding department has 37 members of staff with equates to 32.5 full time (FTE) members 

of staff. 

 

3. How many of the team are contract clinical coders?  

None. 

 

4. Do your team work remotely?  

Yes, some of the coding team work remotely. 

 

5. How many of your team are ACC qualified?  

There are 21 members of staff within the coding team that are ACC qualified. 

 

6. How many of your team are trainees? 

There are 6 members of staff within the coding team that are trainees. 

 

7. Are there any specialities where your coders must come to an office to code?  

Yes, there are a few specific specialities where coders are required to code from the office. 

 

8. Do you use a company to undertake all or part of your clinical coding?  

No, the Trust’s coding is all undertaken in house. 
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9. If Yes to question 8: Not applicable. 

a. what percentage of your FCEs is coded by them? 

b. what is the annual value of the contract,  

c. what was the start date of the contract,  

d. what is the term of the contract,  

e. what is the name of the company delivering the contract? 

f. How was this contract procured? 

 

Please accept this letter as completion of your request. Please note that copies of this request will be 

held on file for three years before being confidentially destroyed. 

If you are dissatisfied with the outcome of your request, please contact our Head of Information 

Governance on Information.Governance@porthosp.nhs.uk or write to the above address and we will 

conduct an internal review. Upon review, if you are still dissatisfied, you may appeal our decision by 

contacting the Information Commissioner’s Office; for more information, please visit the ICO’s website. 

Please be aware, if we do not receive an appeal within 30 days of you receiving this letter, we will 

assume that you are satisfied with our response. If you have any further queries, please do not hesitate 

to contact us. 

Yours sincerely 
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